Skelsmergh: Dodding Green Roman Catholic Priests
€.1714-1741  Thomas Roydon
(riding-priest on Westmorland circuit from 1699 and as vicar-general for Northern District
was always more than a local priest but probably based at Dodding by or before 1714)
1741-1764 Thomas Roydon (Jun)
1765-1799 Robert Johnson
1799-1802 John Lonsdale
1802-1812 Robert Bannister
1812-1834 Thomas Wilkinson
(assistant to Kendal priest Thomas Johnson from 1793 taking over from him in 1803, looked
after both parishes while living at Dodding 1812-1834. Priest for Kendal only 1834-1853 but
for much of this time there was no functioning mission at Dodding so the congregations were
combined - see below)
1834-1838 Henry Rutter
1840-1858 Charles Brigham
(installed by hereditary trustee as priest but refused faculties by successive Vicars Apostolic
So resident but non-practising)
1860-1868 Robert Hogarth
1868-1874 Ralph Platt
1879-1890 Luke Currey
1891-1916 Henry Brettargh
1916-1925 Joseph Dunn

(1925 Wilfred Carr appointed but died before taking up residence and parish served from
Kendal until 1928)

1928-1938 Charles Fleming
1938-1943 Richard Kershaw
1945-1947 Joseph Tootell
1947-1983 Joseph Bamber
1984 -1990 William Jackson

1990 Dodding Green ceased to be an independent parish. The Catholic Cenacolo Community
has been resident at the site since 2004.



